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From: Toni Earnhart m e \  2,7as0 
70 Sent: 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Third Time Violation for Docket No. 11 01 89-TI / Dial World Network, Inc. (TKI 81) 

Wednesday, June 22,201 1 10:26 AM 

'er what was submitted, please apply it as listed below. 

locket No. 110189-TI / Dial World Network, Inc. (TKI 81) 

!010 RAF $700.00 

'ine $2000 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $1800 to General Revenue) 

\IOTE: 
Still Due Unpaid Penalty $1 75 
Still Due Unpaid Interest $ 35 

will contact company and tell them to submit the above Penalty and Interest is still due. 

roni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
iegulatory Analyst 
'lorida Public Service Commission 
h i s i o n  of Regulatory Compliance 
5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
rallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
rEARNHAR@,PSC.STATE.FL.US 
i50/413-6532 Direct Line 
i501413-6533 Fax Line 

9s 20b- 7- . T d  

Vom: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 8:25 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
subject: 

3ood Morning, 

rk 181, sent in a check(no raf form) in the amount of $2,700.00 Please let me know the break down, I am 
Norking on a deposit this morning so if you could give the information to me , this morning I will include it 
n the deposit an it will be reflected in the Raf system this afternoon. 

rhank you Toni, 
iaquel 

6/22/2011 
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